Hi Darren,
Please see my confirmation below

Kind Regards,

Shane Godwin
Director of Commercial Operations

Thank you for your reply. From your response could you please confirm the following points please.

1, 24 hours for alcohol to be served to the rooms, bar and restaurant only open to the public to 0300 hours?
2, The alcohol is el

it

only available from the bar. There is not going to be mini fridges in any of the rooms? i

5.
If these can be confirmed then | will reply to the council that the police support your application.

Regards

Darren

PC 12646 DENNETT
Police Licensing Enforcement Officer
CSU - Thanet



